

THOMAS DALE **CURRICULUM VITAE**

WEB CREATIVE

HELLO@DTALEDDESIGNS.CO.UK WWW.DTALEDDESIGNS.CO.UK +44 (0) 7791 918 756 **BRIGHTON & HOVE**

PROFILE

Having been apart of an evolving web industry for the past 13 years, I have learned a vast array of technical and creative skills. In this time I have had the fortune of working alongside some influential people and prominent companies, both full-time and freelance. Starting off with humble beginnings helping small, local businesses, to working with world-renowned theatre production companies in London, designing and developing websites for successful West End shows.

EXPERIENCE

CODEHOUSE FRONTEND DEVELOPER

2015 - PRESENT

Working closely with project managers, internal and external creative teams and working alongside .NET developers.

Utilising version control and team development tools, as well as using Sitecore as the primary Content Management System to extend upon, we've helped create, build and innovate some of the utmost enterprise-level websites around the globe.

Having been the lead developer on multiple, large-scale projects, including The AA, Howdens and APM Terminals, I have attained leadership and managerial skills along with helping scope out and optimise project architecture and planning.

SITEWRIGHTS LTD. WEB DESIGNER / DEVELOPER

2010 - 2015

Working with a strong team of developers and other designers, I helped design and build beautiful concepts and websites for primary, secondary and independent schools, as well as colleges, worldwide.

THOSE WEB GUYS WEB DESIGNER / DEVELOPER

2009 - 2010

Working part time and freelance, dealing with clients and fulfilling their needs to a professional level, designing their website and keeping in contact with them via phone and email. Working extensively in HTML, CSS, javascript and using programmes such as Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Flash and Fireworks, also uploading files via FTP.

WSI NET EXTRA

WEB DESIGNER / CONTENT EDITOR

Working full time, using Content Management Systems to upload images and edit content in existing sites as well as creating new websites from scratch for new clients. I dealt with clients face to face and gained excellent communication skills in doing this. I gained experience in writing professional user manuals and guides for clients along with E-Marketer tools and modules within the CMS, attaining SEO knowledge. I dealt with many different clients across the country with friendly customer service to meet their needs. Utilising social media networking such as Facebook, Myspace and Twitter to create unique, professional layouts and content to allow clients to reach out to a wider range of audiences and clients across Europe and the UK.

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

JAVASCRIPT

REACT JS

VERSION CONTROL TOOLS

API CONSUMPTION

PHOTOSHOP

VISUAL STUDIO + VSCODE

WORDPRESS

CONTENTFUL

JAVASCRIPT/CSS FRAMEWORKS

The above denotes just a few of the technical skillset I have acquired over the years and my confidence level with said skillsets.

EDUCATION

CHARTERS SIXTH FORM

2006 - 2008

I attended Charters Sixth Form and graduated with successful results in 3 A-Levels; Music, Media Studies & Information Technology

CHARTERS SCHOOL

2001 - 2006

Whilst finding my way through school, and attaining 9 GCSEs, I was a year 11 prefect and voluntered as a Kumon teaching assistant.

INTERESTS

In my spare time, I love to perform and listen to music, as well as promote gig nights at the Groucho Club, Soho each month with my brother.

When I can, I enjoy relaxing on Brighton beach.

I'm also an avid supporter of Everton FC (don't judge).